


3. Overview of the Future Land Use Applications — Dan Kearns, City Attorney

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING
CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS: This is the time for interested citizens and anyone in the audience
to address the City Council on any items of concern, except items that are part of the Public Hearing.

Comments are limited to 3 minutes.
The purpose of the public comment period is for the public to inform the Council about their views. The City

Manager may direct staff to follow up with you regarding your comment or questions. Written comments are
always welcome and can be emailed to the City Recorder at alanter@cityofbanks.org.

Speaking In Person: Please fill out a green comment card on the table at the front of the room and give it to the
City Recorder prior to the start of the meeting. If you have a written statement for the Council, please have 10
copies available, and give them to the City Recorder who will distribute them to the Council.

Speaking Virtually: Please contact the City Recorder before 3 pm, the day of the meeting. Email the City
Recorder at alanter@cityofbanks.org or call 503-324-5112 to provide your name, phone number, address, email
address, and topic. Members of the public will not be able to share their screen or turn on their camera during the
meeting; presentation materials should be submitted as written testimony and be received by the City Recorder
before 3 pm the day of the meeting. The City Recorder will send you a confirmation email.

CEREMONIAL PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS
4 2024 National Drinking Water Week Proclamation
5. 2024 Banks Arbor Day Proclamation

CITY REPORTS, BRIEFINGS AND PROGRAMS
6. Police Monthly Briefing — Washington County Sheriff's Office — Deputy Frank Ward
7. Library Director Report — Denise Holmes, Library Director
8. Public Works Report — Conner Hayes, Public Works Supervisor
9. City Recorder/Assistant City Manager Report — Angie Lanter, MMC, City Recorder/Assistant City Manager
10. City Manager Report — Jolynn Becker, City Manager

CONSENT AGENDA: The items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and all will be adopted by one
motion unless a Council Member requests, before the vote on the motion, to have any item considered
separately. If any item is removed from the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will indicate when it will be discussed on
the Business Agenda.

11. City Council Meeting Minutes — March 12, 2024.

12. Shall the City Council approve appointments to the Board, Commission and Committee positions listed

below, based on recommendations from the mayor? (CL2024-05)
a. James Bogroff, Planning Commission, Position PC4, term expires December 31, 2026.

PUBLIC HEARING: NONE
Comments are limited to 3 minutes.

Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M.

Page 2 of 3


mailto:alanter@cityofbanks.org
mailto:alanter@cityofbanks.org

Speaking In Person: Please fill out a green comment card on the table at the front of the room and give it to the
City Recorder prior to the start of the meeting. If you have a written statement for the Council, please have 10
copies available, and give them to the City Recorder who will distribute them to the Council.

Speaking Virtually: Please contact the City Recorder before 3 pm, the day of the meeting. Email the City
Recorder at alanter@cityofbanks.org or call 503-324-5112 to provide your name, phone number, address, email
address, and topic. Members of the public will not be able to share their screen or turn on their camera during the
meeting; presentation materials should be submitted as written testimony and be received by the City Recorder
before 3 pm the day of the meeting. The City Recorder will send you a confirmation email.

Written comments are always welcome and can be emailed to the City Recorder at alanter@cityofbanks.org.

BUSINESS AGENDA

13. Shall the City Council approve the costs to obtain the ODOT (Oregon Department of Transportation)
Property on NW Banks Road?

14. Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2024-07, a Resolution Transferring Appropriations — Park &
Trees Fund #10?

15. Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2024-08, Resolution Transferring Appropriations — Water
Fund #027?

16. Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2024-09, a Resolution amending the 2023-2024 Budget to
Increase the Appropriation for Police Services Fund #07 — Materials and Services, by $7,000.00 for an
HVE (High Visibility Enforcement) Traffic Safety Grant from ODOT-TSO? (CL2024-06)

17. Shall the City Council Review & Update Council Committee Assignments? (CL2024-07)

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

ADJOURN

Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M.

Page 3 of 3



FAMILY JUSTICE CENTER OF
WASHINGTON COUNTY

YEAR IN REVIEW DATA REPORT HIGHLIGHTS



SERVICES, SUPPORT, COLLABORATION, AND CHANGE

In 2023 we are thrilled to report a year of remarkable growth, impactful outreach, and continued
dedication to our mission of ending the cycles of violence and abuse in our community. Similar to the
previous year, 2023 witnessed an increase in the number of survivors served, and our scope of services
expanded to unprecedented levels. We are proud to share that services were at an all-time high, breaking
the 10,000 mark. What's more, individual survivor accessed more services per visit, underscoring the
effectiveness and importance of our multifaceted approach.

This expansion can be attributed not only to the reopening of public spaces post-pandemic but also to

our heightened and targeted outreach efforts in response to persistently high rates of violence and abuse.

Building upon the successes of the previous year, we extended our focus to encompass additional
demographics and geographical areas.

Along with the growth in the number of survivors served, our organization expanded the array of
services provided. In 2023, we further developed community training initiatives; brought on new
partners to meet the service demands, such as Sequoia Mental Health and Oregon Food Bank; and
organized events to bring families together with partners, such as Shop With A Cop. These efforts have
resulted in a substantial increase in the number and variety of services offered to each survivor, aligning
with the Family Justice Center model's effectiveness and showcasing the strength of collaboration
among our partners and along.

This year we continued our community-wide collaboration on events aimed at raising awareness,
amplifying survivors' voices, and support families. In October we debuted our first ever Run for Hope
during Domestic Violence Awareness Month with over 150 participants, built on our Voices of Hope
Survivor Art Gallery for Sexual Assault Awareness Month and Child Abuse Awareness Month, and
increased the scope of our Fall Family Food Boxes, Holiday Shop, and Back to School Supplies. These
events not only united our community but also demonstrated our commitment to creating a safe and
supportive environment for survivors and their families.

In response to the 2021 and 2022 where we saw a marked increase in severe violence and homicide, the
FJC worked hard with its law enforcement, court, and District Attorney partners to create a high-risk
referral program. We also worked among the partners in the center to better identify lethality indicators
and reached out into our community to raise awareness. Additionally, our collaborative and VOICES
Survivor Committee engaged in legislative advocacy to pass new laws and strengthen current ones to
ensure survivor safety and offender accountability. However, the need for such efforts this emphasizes
the continued urgency of our mission and the importance of collective efforts to address the root causes
of violence and abuse in our community.

In conclusion, 2023 was a year of monumental progress for our
organization. As we strive to create a future free from family trauma, we
remain steadfast in our commitment to collaboration, advocacy, and
systemic change. The journey toward a safer future requires the collective "
efforts of individuals bqth inside and outside the Family Iu'stice Center, and Rachel Schutz
together, we take meaningful steps toward the safety, healing, and hope

that survivors and our entire community deserve. Executive Director

5



SURVIVORS SERVED AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Survivors Served in 2023

SURVIVORS
SERVED

As awareness of abuse

raising in our

community, so do rzarly Tota 1836
survivors seeking

services. The FJC

served 25% more

survivors in 2023 over

2022.

SERVICES
PROVIDED

Services in 2023
increased once
again over 2022,

TOTAL SERVICES: 2%, Thus
- included the

'I O O 4" addition of new

’ services to expand
support and
responsivity.

85% 100% 85%




SURVIVOR AND STAFF

American Indian or Alaskan Native

SURVIVOR

Asian or Pacific Islander DEMOGRAPHICS

Washington County population is
78% white and 22% people of
color. The FJC serves 57% people
of color, illustrating the
disproportionate impact of
violence and abuse on
marginalized communities.

Black or African
Hispanic or Latino

White or Caucasian

Two or More
0 10 20 30 40 50
" CITY OF BANKS
White

The FJC provided 14 Banks
survivors with 23 services.

STAFF

DEMOGRAPHICS 25

The FJC seeks to 2

represent the

populations it serves,

including having o

survivors on staff

and as board 10

members. :

5 |
83% o W

S7% 25%




EXPENSES AND REVENUE

Fundraising
13.1%

EXPENSES

The FJC’s total operating expenses
for 2023 were $783,346.

Management
16.8%

Program
70%

Other Revenue
6%
REVENUE

Grants

The FJC’s total operating revenue 15%

for 2023 was $933,445.63.

Government Support
51%

Contributions
21%












12

(HYANKS

Honorable Mayor and Council Letter 2024-05
Members of the City Council Agenda of April 9, 2024
Banks, Oregon

Agenda Item:
Shall the City Council approve appointments to the Board, Commission and Committee

positions listed below, based on recommendations from the mayor?
a. James Bogroff, Planning Commission Position PC4, term expires
December 31, 2026.

Background:
The appointments listed above are new appointments to boards, commissions, and

committees on which the above listed wish to serve on.

Mr. Bogroff expressed interest in serving on the Planning Commission and submitted an
application. The Mayor and City Manager met with Mr. Bogroff to discuss the role of the
Planning Commission, current and future projects, and answer any questions he may
have.

It is recommended that the City Council confirm the mayor’s appointment to this position.

Council Alternatives:

1. Confirm the Mayor's appointments to the Board, Commission, and Committee
positions listed above.

Sample Motion:
“I make a motion to confirm the mayor’s appointments to the Board, Commission,
and Committee positions.”

2. Decline to confirm the mayor’s appointments.

Angie Lanter, MMC
City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

33






35



14

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07

RESOLUTION TRANSFERRING APPROPRIATIONS — PARKS & TREES FUND #10

WHEREAS, a need exists to transfer appropriations from the Materials & Supplies of the Park &
Trees Fund #10 to Capital Outlay of the Park & Trees Fund #10 to cover the deficient funding of
the Capital Outlay; and

WHEREAS, this expenditure wasn’t known when the original budget was adopted.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the City Council of the City of Banks hereby authorizes
the following transfer of appropriations as recorded in the books of record of the City as of April
9, 2024

Park & Trees Fund #10 Appropriation and Transfer

Adopted Budget Change Adopted Budget
Materials & Services $92,681.00 ($17,003.00) $75,678.00
Capital Outlay $4,097.00 $17,003.00 $21,100.00
Total $96,778.00 $0.00 $96,778.00

ADOPTED, APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE this 9th day of April 2024.

Stephanie Jones, Mayor

Attest:

Angie Lanter, MMC, City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

36



15

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-08

RESOLUTION TRANSFERRING APPROPRIATIONS — WATER FUND #02

WHEREAS, a need exists to transfer appropriations from the Materials & Supplies of the Water
Fund #02 to Capital Outlay of the Water Fund #02 to cover the deficient funding of the Capital
Outlay; and

WHEREAS, this expenditure wasn’t known when the original budget was adopted.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the City Council of the City of Banks hereby authorizes
the following transfer of appropriations as recorded in the books of record of the City as of April

9, 2024

Water Fund #02 Appropriation and Transfer

Adopted Budget Change Adopted Budget
Materials & Services $289,739.00 ($9,292.00) $280,447.00
Capital Outlay $21,393.00 $9,292.00 $30,685.00
Total $311,132.00 $0.00 $311,132.00

ADOPTED, APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE this 9th day of April 2024.

Stephanie Jones, Mayor

Attest:

Angie Lanter, MMC, City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

37



—
s

NKS

Honorable Mayor and Council Letter 2024-06
Members of the City Council Agenda of April 9, 2024

Shall the City Council adopt Resolution #2024-09, a Resolution amending the 2023-
2024 Budget to Increase the Appropriation for Police Services Fund #07-Materials and
Services by $7,000.00 for an HVE (High Visibility Enforcement) Traffic Safety Grant
from ODOT-TSO?

Backqground:

The City of Banks adopted its 2023-2024 Budget prior to receiving the grant. The
Washington County Sheriff's Office applied on behalf of the City of Banks. We were
awarded the HVE (High Visibility Enforcement) Traffic Safety Grant from ODOT-TSO based
on the Notice of Interest that was submitted for the FY2024 grant year (October 1, 2023 —
September 30, 2024). The City of Banks is the recipient of $7,000.00 for this grant.

The City of Banks Annual Budget for FY 2023-2024 needs to be amended to increase the
appropriation for Police Services Fund #07-Materials and Services to account for the
$7,000.00 for funding several traffic programs from October 1, 2023 — September 30, 2024.

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2024-09, a Resolution
amending the 2023-2024 Budget to Increase the Appropriation for Police Services Fund
#07-Materials and Services by $7,000.00 for an HVE (High Visibility Enforcement) Traffic
Safety Grant from ODOT-TSO.

Council Alternatives:

1. Adopt Resolution #2024-09.

Sample Motion: “I make a motion to amend the 2023-2024 Budget to Increase the
Appropriation for Police Services Fund #07-Materials and Services
by $7,000.00 for an HVE (High Visibility Enforcement) Traffic
Safety Grant from ODOT-TSO".

2. Decline to adopt Resolution No. 2024-09.

Jolynn Becker
City Manager

16

38



Resolution 2024-09

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2023-2024 BUDGET TO INCREASE THE
APPROPRIATION FOR MATERIALS AND SERVICES BY $7,000 FOR THE CITY OF
BANKS HIGH VISIBILITY ENFORCEMENT GRANT

WHEREAS, the City of Banks adopted its 2023-2024 Budget prior to the
knowledge of this grant; and

WHEREAS, the City of Banks is the recipient of $7,000 of the High
Visibility Enforcement Grant, funding to be distributed 4 programs that includes Speed
Enforcement, Safety Belts/Child Passenger Safety Enforcement, Pedestrian Safety
Enforcement, and Distracted Driving Enforcement between October 1, 2023, to
September 30, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City Council took up consideration of a budget
amendment to increase the appropriation of the Materials and Services budget line item
at its regular meeting on April 9, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of City of Banks that
the City of Banks Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 shall be amended to
increase the appropriation for Police Service Fund #07 Materials and Services to
account for $7,000 in additional funding from the High Visibility Enforcement Grant..

Police Services

Present Changes New
Material & Supplies | $471,243 $ 7,000 $478,243
$471,243 $ 7,000 $478,243
Total

ADOPTED, APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE this 9" day of April 2024.

Stephanie Jones, Mayor

Attest:

Angie Lanter MMC, City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

39



17

Honorable Mayor and Council Letter 2024-07

Members of the City Council Agenda of April 9, 2024
Banks, Oregon

AGENDA ITEM:

Shall the City Council review and update Council committee assignments?

BACKGROUND:

Traditionally Councilor committee assignments are reviewed annually for updating. The
City Recorder has provided (attached) a listing of the various Council committee
assignments currently in effect.

It is recommended that the City Council review and update making new Councilor
committee assignments for the coming year.

COUNCIL ALTERNATIVES:

1. Update Councilor Committee assignments.

Suggested Motion:
“I make a motion to update the City Council Committee Assignments.”

2. Decline to consider assignments.

Angie Lanter, MMC
City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

40



Date approved by

Letter of
appointment

Committee Meeting Date Meeting Time Location Primary Alternate motion required
Banks Fire District #13 Board Meeting 2nd Wednesday 6:00 PM Banks Fire Department Marilyn McCalister |Marsha Kirk July 11, 2023 No
Banks Historical Society Last Monday 7:00 PM Log Cabin Park Marsha Kirk Catherine Sawyer February 14, 2023 No
Marsha Kirk
Catherine Sawyer
Banks Internal Audit Sub-Committee Annually Varies City Hall Niki Walters February 14, 2023 No
Banks School District #13 Board Meeting 2nd Monday 6:00 PM School District Board Room Stephanie Jones Niki Walters February 14, 2023 No
Banks School District #13 Facilities Committee Varies School District Board Room Peter Edison Marsha Kirk January 12, 2021 No
CDBG - Community Development Block Grant /Policy Advisory
Board 2nd Thursday 7:00 PM Zoom Stephanie Jones Marsha Kirk February 14, 2023 Yes
Stephanie Jones and
City Manager Performance Review Sub-Committee Annually Varies Varies Peter Edison January 12, 2021 No
City of Banks Economic Development Commission 1st Wednesday 6:30 PM Zoom/City Council Chambers Peter Edison Marsha Kirk January 11, 2022 No
City of Banks Library Board 3rd Tuesday 7:00 PM Zoom Peter Edison Niki Walters January 12, 2021 No
Quarterly
City of Banks Park, Recreation and Tree Board Meeting Feb/May/Aug/Nov 6:00 PM City Council Chambers Catherine Sawyer Marsha Kirk February 1, 2023 No
COL-PAC EDD - Columbia-Pacific Economic Development
Directors 2nd Thursday 10:30 AM - Noon Varies Marsha Kirk Stephanie Jones January 12, 2021 No
Bimonthly
NWACT - Northwest Oregon Area Commission on Transportation|Jan/Mar/May/Jul/Sep/Nov 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM |Varies Marsha Kirk Stephanie Jones January 12, 2021 No
MACC - Metropolitan Area Communications Commission Quarterly 1:30 PM MACC Office & Zoom Catherine Sawyer Jolynn Becker February 14, 2023 Yes
Sunset Park Association 3rd Wednesday 7:00 PM Schlegel Hall Niki Walters Marsha Kirk February 14, 2023 No
WCCC - Washington County Coordinating Committee 2nd Monday 12:00 PM Zoom Stephanie Jones Marsha Kirk January 12, 2021 Yes
WCCCA - Washington County Consolidated Communications Quarterly
Agency (911) Sept/Dec/Mar/Jun 4:00 PM WCCCA Office/Zoom Niki Walters Jolynn Becker February 14, 2023 Yes
West Tuality Habitat for Humanity Varies 6:30 PM Forest Grove Restore Marilyn McCalister [Stephanie Jones July 11, 2023 No

41





